Stelmat, Jason (POL)

From:

Sent: _ Wednesday, January 29, 2020 5:14 PM
To:

Subject: Fw: Refer your colleagues to Clearview

From: help=clearview.ai@mg.clearview.ai <help=clearview.ai@mg.clearview.ai> on behalf of Team Clearview
<help@clearview.ai> ' :

Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2020 12:08

To:

Subject: Refer your colieagues to Ciearview

i .

Do you know any law enforcement officers who should try out Clearview? Just click or tap "Invite User" on the
lefi-hand side of the screen when you're logged in to Clearview on desktop or mobile to refer them.

We'll get them set up with a free Clearview demo account immediately. Feel free to refer as many officers and
investigators as you want, No limits. The more people searching, the more successes.

You can also send them the link to our website at www.clearview.ai and tell them to click the "Request Access"
" button, or send us their names and e-mail addresses by replying to this email or by sending an email to
help@clearview.ai and we'll set them up.

Feel free to reach out to if you have any questions, comments, or feedback. Just reply to this e-mail or contact
help@clearview.ai '

Best regards,

—Team Clearview




